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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS –RT275-2024: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF SPEECH THERAPY, ASSISTIVE DEVICES AND ACCESSORIES 

TO THE STATE  

# QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1 Is the date on TCD13.2 Page 4 correct (30 May 2026)? The date is amended and the revised TCD 13 is uploaded on the website. 

2 Missing items under category 12 Assistive Services and 
General Assistive Services. 

The services for hearing impaired and general assistive services are included. 
Refer to revised Annexure B: Pricing Schedule   

3 Feeding Section: The products here are small and low value, 
I found in the tender hospitals would order very small 
quantities I had minimum quantity but even those were small 
value. If one can quote for a box or carton rather than per item 
(each). The delivery costs have escalated, and it is difficult to 
delivery 1 or 2 of these small items. There is no space in the 
pricing schedule to indicate minimum order quantity or box 

Revised Annexure B published. Additional Column “minimum order quantity 
and UOM offered spec deviation. 

4 Under Tracheostomy there is no starter kit or accessories for 
changing/replacing the special medical sponge 

Submit pricing for all optional accessories and consumables that are compatible 
to the product offered indicating which products the relate. Refer to Special 
Conditions of Contract under paragraph 6.4.1.7 

5 Request extension of closing date because of December 
holidays including overseas manufacturers were closed until 
January, therefore they will not be able to complete the bid on 
time.   

The closing date has been extended to 16 February 2024 @ 11H00. The notice 
to bidders no 1 is available on the website (Etenders portal and National 
Treasury). 
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# QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

6 TCD13.2 Authorisation Declaration on page 4 is this date 
correct “30 May 2026”? 

TCD 13 is revised the correct date should be 31 March 2027. See the revised 
documents on the website. 

7 We have two alternative offers for items can we offer 
alternatives and how do we go about presenting alternative 
offers for this tender? 

Refer to Annexure B, the pricing schedule, If the bidder has more than one 
offer, additional rows may be added below offer one 

8 If our overseas manufacturer only has a CE certification and 
not an ISO registration, would that product be disqualified? 

Please refer to Quality Assurance Certificate Par 6.4.11 of the Special Condition 
of Contract.  CE is not acceptable. The holder of the certificates (ISO 9001) 
must be the original manufacturer of the product offered. 

9 RT275-11-044 Sensory Development: Daily Living Therapy 
Pack Small 
Assisted Daily Living Therapy Pack. Contents required in 
pack. We list over 100 Assistive Daily Living Devices. 
Please can we get clarity on the contents required in this kit. 

The Therapy Pack should consist of the following: 
1 x Threading Fruit and Veg 24 pieces 
1 x Peg Board Puzzles, set of 2 
1 x Set of Peek-a-Boo Sound Boxes       
1 x Large Light-up Tambourine 
1 x Vibrating Massage Tube   
1 x Koosh Balls set of 4 
1 x Spinning Ball Projector Wand  
1 x Set of 3 Liquid Spiral Timers  

10 RT275-11-044 Sensory Development: Daily Living Therapy 
Pack Small 
Assisted Daily Living Therapy Pack. Contents required in 
pack. We list over 100 Assistive Daily Living Devices. 
Please can we get clarity on the contents required in this kit. 

Item deleted. Duplicate see the revised Annexure B: Pricing Schedule 

11 RT275-01-011: Velcro fastener Dot: Male 10-15mm 
Self-adhesive male hook fastener dots, 10-15mm diameter, 
25m roll. Correct – listed as ‘male hook’ 

Velcro fastener Dot: Male 10-15mm 
Self-adhesive male hook fastener dots, 10-15mm diameter, 25m roll 

12 RT275-01-012: Velcro fastener Dot: Female 10-15mm 
Self-adhesive female hook fastener dots, 10-15mm 
diameter, 25m roll. 
Male = Hook; Female = Loop. Please confirm with material 
is required as the specification lists both. 

Velcro fastener Dot: Female 10-15mm 
Self-adhesive female loop fastener dots, 10-15mm diameter, 25m roll 

13 RT275-01-013Velcro fastener Strip Female 20mm 
Self-adhesive femals hook fastener strips, 20mm width, 25m 
roll 

Velcro fastener Strip Female 20mm 
Self-adhesive male hook fastener strips, 20mm width, 25m roll 



# QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

 Male = Hook; Female = Loop. Please confirm with material 
is required as the specification lists both. 
 

14 RT275-11-014: Velcro fastener Strip Female 20mm 
Self-adhesive femals hook fastener strips, 20mm width, 25m 
roll. 
Male = Hook; Female = Loop. Please confirm with material is 
required as the specification lists both. 

Velcro fastener Strip Female 20mm 
Self-adhesive female loop fastener strips, 20mm width, 25m roll 

15 Do we need to bid for everything under the bid? No, you don’t have to bid for everything. Bid only for the items you’re interested 
in. 

16 Do we need to also submit the full bid document in a USB or 
only technical spec and price? 

Refer to paragraph 7.4 of the special conditions of contract. 

17 RT275-11-50 to RT274-11-132 Item RT275-11-50 to RT275-11-275 removed, see the revised Annexure B: 
Pricing Schedule 

    
   
   
   
   
   
   


